
AGENDA 

CITYWIDE SCHOOL BUILDING AND STEWARDSHIP COMMITTEE MEETING 

Thursday, November 14, 2019 – 4:30 PM - City Hall – Meeting Room 1 

NEXT MEETING: Thursday, December 12, 2019 at 4:30 PM – Meeting Room 1

School Construction Program 

REBUILDING OUR SCHOOLS 

Pages 
1. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES of September 9, 2019 FOR ACTION 1-3

2. CONSTRUCTION PROJECT REPORT – Strong/Obama

School FOR DISCUSSION 4-35

3. STEWARDSHIP / FACILITIES UPDATE FOR DISCUSSION NA 

4. OTHER BUSINESS



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*****BLANK PAGE ***** 



NEW HAVEN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 
DATE: September 27, 2019  

TO:  Citywide School Building and Stewardship Committee 

FROM: Robert Lynn 

RE:  Meeting Minutes – September 12, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Present: Mayor Toni Harp, Mr. Giovanni Zinn, Ms. Aicha Woods, Dr. Carol Birks, Ms. 

Keisha Hannans, Mr. Rodney Williams  

Absent: Mr. Daryl Jones, Mr. Darnell Goldson, Ms. Yesenia Rivera, Alder Evette Hamilton, 

Dr. Tamiko Jackson-McArthur 

Also Present: Ms. Lil Snyder, Mr. Michael Pinto, Mr. Tom Smith, Mr. Joseph Barbarotta and Ms. 

Nancy Cottrell 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

These notes are intended as a summary of discussion of the meeting and are not verbatim. The notes 

may not follow the order of the agenda.   

 

Having a quorum, the Citywide School Building and Stewardship Committee (CSBSC) meeting 

was called to order. 

 

1. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FROM MAY 9, 2109:  After given a few 

minutes to read over the notes from the last meeting, Mayor Toni Harp asked if there were 

any comments or questions on the May 9, 2019 meeting minutes.   Mr. Williams stated he 

would like to see a more diverse set of pictures showing the interior as well as the exterior.  

There being no further discussion or comments, Mayor Harp asked for a motion to approve 

the meeting minutes. Dr. Carol Birks made the motion and Mr. Rodney Williams seconded 

the motion.  The committee approved the meeting minutes from May 9, 2019.   There were 

no abstentions.   

 

2. PROJECT REPORT:   
Strong School/Barack H. Obama Magnet University School:  Mr. Tom Smith stated on 

page 5 of the agenda is the summary of site activities.  The curb along Farnham Avenue is 

in, curbs are going in the parking lots, sidewalks are being poured.  On the interior, there is 

work being done on mechanical and electrical rough-ins where they aren’t finished and areas 

that are finished, they are starting to trim out behind the painting.  The building is essentially 

tight with the roof.  Masonry work is almost complete.  Framing is ongoing.  Working from 

the top, the floors will be ready from 3, then 2, then 1.  Ceiling installation is ongoing. The 

exterior storefront and curtain wall are close to finish.   

 

We are on schedule for a Thanksgiving Substantial Completion, TCO at the end of 

November.  Furniture is all ordered and released and is scheduled to be installed the first two 

weeks of December.  As far as technology, the switches and wireless access points are 

ordered and scheduled for installation around the same time as the furniture depending on 

the placement of furniture.  The rest of technology will be sent to the next Finance and 

Operations Meeting and then onto the Board of Education Meeting for approval in order to 

-1-



Citywide Meeting Notes 

September 12, 2019 

2 of 3 

 

request Purchase Orders and then be released.  We are on target for occupancy and move 

over the Christmas break and students will arrive on January 2, 2020.    

 

Mr. Williams asked that Mr. Chris Malerba (Giordano) be present at the next meeting to go 

over the labor numbers as well as a tour of the school.  Mr. Smith stated he just emailed him 

and expressed Mr. Williams’ request.   

 

Ms. Lil Snyder stated on the workforce side, the MBE number is exceptional, it is up to 

43%.  It is one of the highest numbers we have had in a long time.  Mr. Smith stated the 

team has been pushing hard to grow those numbers.      

 

3. STEWARDSHIP REPORT:  Mr. Michael Pinto stated this committee is now moving 

towards stewardship and moving away from school construction.  He stated he has been 

working with Mr. Joseph Barbarotta and GoTo Services, the facilities department, to 

produce a priority list for our capital projects.   

 

Mr. Barbarotta has prepared a list of capital projects and stated this report is a work in 

progress identifying some of the major issues throughout the district that can be addressed 

with some of our capital funding.  One of our priorities going into the heating system season 

are boilers.  There are two schools Truman and Celentano with bids out to replace one of the 

boilers in each.  He explained a startup is done in every school with a call company that goes 

in with a checklist.  By state law all boilers are to be up and running by October 15th.   Mr. 

Barbarotta stated they are passed their warranty. Ms. Snyder stated that those boilers are not 

that old which started a discussion with Mr. Zinn, Mr. Pinto, Mayor Harp and Mr. Williams.    

In summary, Mr. Williams stated that there must be a reason for the failure of a cast iron 

boiler.  Was there a history of maintenance on these systems or were they not maintained?  

Mr. Zinn stated that the boiler installed is a perfectly good boiler.  He asked if there are 

getting more than one opinion and Mr. Barbarotta said the second assessment is occurring 

now.  Mr. Zinn stated the situation could change a lot.  Mr. Williams stated we need to do a 

better job with the maintenance for these schools that we spent a lot of money on.   Mr. 

Pinto agreed but stated we have failed to budget for that in the past.  We need to do a better 

job.   

 

Mr. Barbarotta continued with the report which can be read as part of the handout by GoTo 

Services covering fire suppression, swimming pools, exterior repairs, air conditioning and 

vehicles.  Dr. Birks asked if there was a safety or health risk concerning the pools.  Mr. 

Barbarotta said there were none, that the pools are maintained on a daily basis.   

 

Mayor Harp asked how many schools have solar power?  Mr. Zinn stated we have over ten 

and purchasing power is between $.06 to .09 a kilowatt hour and retail right now is $.15-

$.20.  In turn there is a considerable savings.  Mr. Barbarotta brought up the Fuel Cell for 

Clemente and Hill Central known as the CUP.  We supply enough electricity for both of 

those schools for the year and sell the extra back to the electric company.  The maintenance 

plan with Doosan has saved us 75% of wear and tear, extending the life of the fuel cell 5-6 

more years.  However, the maintenance contract on the CUP is running out this year and 

-2-



Citywide Meeting Notes 

September 12, 2019 

3 of 3 

 

there is only one company that does maintenance, Doosan. Considering the age of the CUP, 

that could be costly.   

  

4. OTHER BUSINESS:  
 

Approval of 2020 Citywide Meetings Schedule:   Mayor Harp asked for a motion to 

approve the meeting dates.  Ms. Aicha Woods made the motion and it was seconded by Dr. 

Carol Birks.  The schedule for the 2020 meeting dates were approved.   

 

Develop New Facilities Master Plan:   Mr. Pinto would like to before the next meeting put 

out an RFP for a company to do a Facilities Master Plan such as the Sightlines Report done 

in 2003 (handout). We have not invested enough on the preventive maintenance side of 

these new schools.  We could run into mechanical systems and building envelope situations 

and these buildings will simply not last as long as they ought to.  We need to work with this 

committee to bring in someone like The SLAM Collaborative to give us an overview of our 

buildings.   Mayor Harp asked if Mr. Pinto would like to make a recommendation to the full 

board that we do a long term facilities investment plan?    Mr. Williams brought up the fact 

that these buildings need to be maintained on the interior, i.e mechanical, but also on the 

exterior and it is not happening.  Mr. Pinto agreed and stated we have simply not invested 

enough to do that.  One of the benefits of doing a Master Plan would prioritize what has 

been overlooked so that these buildings live their lifespan and beyond.   Ms. Woods asked if 

that would focus on just the maintenance side of things or the youth assessment also.  Mr. 

Pinto stated mostly on the maintenance side but would work with Ms. Woods to come up 

with the scope for the RFP.  

 

Mayor Harp stated that a couple of years ago there was the opportunity to obtain state grants 

for maintenance projects.  That should be something we should look into today.  We need to 

try and get that into the general statutes.  Ms. Woods asked if the plan would cover an 

improvement in energy efficiency as well.  Mr. Pinto concurred.  He stated he would look in 

to maintenance grants along the same lines as a School Construction grants. 

   

Mayor Harp asked for a motion to the full board that we develop a comprehensive Facilities 

Master Plan that identifies priority needs and costs.  Ms. Keisha Hannans made the motion 

to approve and Mr. Giovanni Zinn seconded it. The committee unanimously approved the 

motion.   

 

Mayor Harp asked if there were any other items the committee wished to discuss.  There 

being none, she asked for a motion to adjourn.  Dr. Carol Birks made the motion to adjourn 

which was seconded by Mr. Giovanni Zinn.  There being no opposition, this meeting was 

adjourned.  

-3-



CSBSC MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Citywide School Building and Stewardship 

Committee 
 
FROM: Robert Lynn, Program Director 

DATE:  October 10, 2019  

SUBJECT: Monthly Reports for Citywide School Building 

and Stewardship Committee 

 

 

Attached is the monthly report for September 2019 for the following School Construction 
Project: 

• Strong School/Barack H. Obama Magnet University School 

 

 

 

 

 

School Construction Program 

 
 

REBUILDING OUR SCHOOLS 
 

54 Meadow Street 
New Haven, Connecticut 

-4-



New Haven School Construction Program  
Program Management Monthly Update Report 

Barack H. Obama Magnet University School 

093-0368  

 

 

October 2019 

 
Activities  

• Site contractor is working curbs, sidewalks, ramps, and paving. 

• Roofing coping and trim is ongoing. 

• Metal stud framing, drywall & taping is ongoing. 

• Painting is ongoing in all areas. 

• Ceiling installations are ongoing in all areas. 

• Sprinkler drops, light fixtures and HVAC terminations are ongoing. 

• Curtainwall, storefront, and other windows continue to be installed. 

 

30 Day Look Ahead: 

• Final sitework will be ongoing. 

• Exterior finishes will be ongoing. 

• Sheetrock installation and taping will be finishing. 

• Curtainwall and storefront framing and glazing will be finishing. 

• Ceiling grid will be ongoing in areas where above ceiling work is substantially complete. 

• Painting will continue. 

• Sprinkler drops, light fixtures and HVAC terminations will be finishing. 

 

Critical Issues: 

• None currently. 

 

Outreach: 

• The CM continues to work with prime (first tier) trade subcontractors regarding SCD requirements for second 

and third tier trade subcontractors. 

• The City SCD office is approving contractors as they are presented by the prime trade contractors. 

• A full report of participating firms is updated & issued monthly. 

 

 Budget: 

• The project remains within the current budget total. 

 

Schedule: 

• Occupancy is anticipated to be late 2019. This will be monitored and updated accordingly.  

 

-5-



New Haven School Construction
CSBC Monthly Report

SCSU K-4 - Project No. 093-XXXX
As of: 10/30/19

Projected

Final Cost

FULLY ELIGIBLE

01. ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN 2,577,230$          

02. SITE ACQUISITION -$                         

03. FACILITY PURCHASE -$                         

04. OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 3,022,455$          

05. CONSTRUCTION 35,755,340$        

06. BONUS AREA - SCHOOL READINESS -$                         

07. BONUS AREA - FULL DAY K/CLASS SIZE REDUCTION -$                         

08. EQUIPMENT/FURNISHINGS 1,711,000$          

9$   SUBTOTAL ELIGIBLE COSTS 43,066,025$        

LIMITED ELIGIBLE COSTS

10. OUTDOOR ATHLETIC FACILITIES -$                         

11. NATATORIUM -$                         

12. ELIGIBLE AUDITORIUM SEATING AREA -$                         

13. ELIGIBLE GYMNASIUM SEATING AREA -$                         

14. SUBTOTAL LIMITED ELIGIBLE COSTS -$                     

INELIGIBLE COSTS

15. INELIGIBLE SITE ACQUISITION COSTS -$                         

16. INELIGIBLE FACILITY PURCHASE COSTS -$                         

17. INELIGIBLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS -$                         

18. INELIGIBLE SCHOOL READINESS AREA COSTS -$                         

19. INELIGIBLE FULL DAY K/CLASS SIZE REDUCTION -$                         

20. UNAUTHORIZED COST INCREASE -$                         

21. PROJECT CONTINGENCY 1,777,975$          

22. OTHER INELIGIBLE COSTS (Miscellaneous) 156,000$             

23 SUBTOTAL INELIGIBLE COSTS 1,933,975$          

24. TOTAL PROJECT COSTS 45,000,000$        

-6-



-7-



-8-



-9-



-10-



-11-



-12-



-13-



-14-



-15-



-16-



-17-



-18-



-19-



-20-



-21-



-22-



-23-



-24-



-25-



-26-



-27-



-28-



-29-



-30-



-31-



-32-



-33-



New Haven Public Schools Construction - Project Schedules

PROJECTS J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J

New Strong School

Planning / Design

Approve/Bid/Construct

Approvals Occupancy

Bid/Award/Shop Dwg. Commissioning

Construction Planning/Design

CY 2018CY 2017 CY 2019

October 2019-34-


	Citywide Agenda 11.14.19 FINAL.pdf
	CSBSC 9.12.19 FINAL meeting notes.pdf
	October Citywide Report.pdf



